ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 5, 2004
8:04 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bruce Weyhrauch, Chair
Representative JimHolm Vice Chair
Represent ati ve John Coghil |
Representative Bob Lynn

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representati ve Max Gruenberg

VEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Ethan Berkow tz
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 516
"An Act relating to a charge for a bad check."

- MOVED CSHB 516( STA) QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 423
"An Act relating to accidents involving the vehicle of a person
under the influence of an al coholic beverage; and providing for
an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO. 422

"An Act repealing the special subaccount established in the
constitutional budget reserve fund; relating to the powers of
the Departnent of Revenue for the investnent of anounts in the
constitutional budget reserve fund; and providing for an
effective date.”

- MOVED CSHB 422( STA) QUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 412
"An Act relating to the continuation of pay and benefits to
enpl oyees of public corporations called to active duty; and
providing for an effective date."”

- BILL HEARI NG CANCELED

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -1- March 5, 2004



HOUSE BI LL NO. 520

"An Act relating to the expenses of investigation, hearing, or
public advocacy before the Regulatory Comm ssion of Alaska, to
calculation of the regulatory cost charge for public utilities
and pipeline carriers to include the Departnent of Law s costs
of its public advocacy function, to inspection of certain books
and records by the attorney general when participating as a
party in a matter before the Regulatory Conm ssion of Al aska;
and providing for an effective date."”

- BILL HEARI NG POSTPONED TO 3/ 8/ 04
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 516

SHORT TI TLE. BAD CHECK CHARGE
SPONSOR( S):  FI NANCE

02/ 19/ 04 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 19/ 04 (H) STA, JUD

03/ 04/ 04 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102

03/ 04/ 04 (H <Bill Hearing Postponed to 3/5/04>
03/ 05/ 04 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102

BILL: HB 423
SHORT TI TLE: TAXI CAB DRI VER LI ABI LI TY
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE(S) ANDERSON

02/ 02/ 04 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 02/ 04 (H JUuD

02/ 02/ 04 (H STA REFERRAL ADDED AFTER JUD
02/ 09/ 04 (H REFERRAL ORDER CHANGED

02/ 09/ 04 (H STA, JUD

02/ 10/ 04 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TCL 102
02/ 10/ 04 (H) <Bi || Hearing Postponed>

03/ 02/ 04 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 102
03/ 02/ 04 (H Heard & Held

03/ 02/ 04 (H M NUTE( STA)

03/ 05/ 04 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TCL 102
BILL: HB 422

SHORT TI TLE: BUDGET RESERVE FUND | NVESTNMENT
SPONSOR(S):  FI NANCE

02/ 02/ 04 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 02/ 04 (H) STA, FIN

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 5, 2004



02/ 10/ 04 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TCL 102
02/ 10/ 04 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard
02/ 26/ 04 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102
02/ 26/ 04 (H Heard & Held

02/ 26/ 04 (H M NUTE( STA)

03/ 02/ 04 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 102
03/ 02/ 04 (H Heard & Held

03/ 02/ 04 (H M NUTE( STA)

03/ 04/ 04 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 102
03/ 04/ 04 (H Heard & Held

03/ 04/ 04 (H M NUTE( STA)

03/ 05/ 04 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TCL 102

W TNESS REG STER

TOM WRI GHT, Staff

to Representative John Harris

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Present ed HB 516 on
Representative Harris, sponsor.

SCOTT KI NG
Cornerstone Credit Services, L.L.C
Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 516.

PEGGY GRADY, Account ant

Grl Scouts, Susitna Counci

Addr ess not provided

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: St ated support for HB 516.

JENNI FER YORK, Accounting Manager

Kal adi Brothers Cof fee Conpany

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Stated support for HB 516.

JI LL JAECKEL, Legal Assi stant

Spenard Buil ders Supply

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Stated support for HB 516.

JIM SHI NE, Staff

to Representative Tom Anderson
Al aska State Legislature
Juneau, Al aska

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3-

behal f of

March 5, 2004



POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: On behalf of Representative Anderson,
sponsor of HB 423, summari zed the changes made in Version D and
answer ed questi ons.

JOHN PATTEE
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 423.

FRANK DAHL
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 423.

BRENT FRASER, Transportation |Inspector

Muni ci pality of Anchorage

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during the
heari ng on HB 423.

M CHAEL LESSMEI ER, Attorney at Law

Lessneier & Wnters

Lobbyi st for State Farm I nsurance Conpany

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 423 and
addressed conmi ttee concerns.

TOVAS H. BOUTI N, Deputy Conm ssi oner

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Depart ment of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions on behalf of the
departnent during the hearing on HB 422.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-29, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAI R BRUCE WEYHRAUCH called the House State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 8:04 a.m Representati ves Hol m
Coghill, Lynn, and Weyhrauch were present at the call to order.
Representatives Seaton and G uenberg arrived as the neeting was
i n progress.

Number 0040

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH i nfornmed nenbers that M. O Tierney had travel ed
to Juneau to testify on HB 520. He noted that the hearing for

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- March 5, 2004



HB 520 had been postponed to 3/8/04, but invited M. O Tierney
to give a brief, informal introduction. [M. O Tierney
testified by tel econference on 3/8/04.]

Number 0100

DANI EL PATRICK O TI ERNEY, Senior Assistant Attorney General,
Commercial/Fair Business Section, GCivil D vision (Anchorage),
Department O Law, indicated that he cane to his position |ast
May. He disclosed that "in a prior life" he was a nenber of the
then Alaska Public Uilities Comn ssion, which was the
predecessor to the [Regulatory Comm ssion of Alaska (RCA)]. He
stated that HB 520 concerns the public advocacy function of the
attorney general, "on behalf of Ray Pears, before the [RCA]."
In response to a question from Chair Wyhrauch, he confirned
that he had had the chance to speak with [other |egislators].

The commttee took a brief at-ease at 8:07 a.m

HB 516- BAD CHECK CHARGE

Nunmber 0285

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced that the first order of business was
HOUSE BILL NO 516, "An Act relating to a charge for a bad
check. "

Number 0296

TOM WRIGHT, Staff to Representative John Harris, Al aska State
Legi slature, presented HB 516 on behalf of Representative

Harris, sponsor. He stated that the bill sinply would increase
the amount for a bad check to $30. He noted that there is a
conpanion bill that just passed the other body and "we're just

trying to help nove the process along a little bit."

Number 0338

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH stated his understanding that "this was rel ated
sonehow to the requirenent ... to docunment costs associated with
checks,” and would elimnate the |anguage regarding costs

incurred, replacing it with a flat fee.
MR, WRIGHT answered that's correct. He explained that this

woul d all ow businesses to recoup costs related to a bad check,
wi t hout going through a | ot of bookwork.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 5, 2004



CHAIR WEYHRAUCH related having unintentionally witten checks
when there wasn't enough noney in his account and that he
received fees for NSF [nonsufficient funds] and subsequently put
noney in his account and paid "the check." He said, "So, let's
see, | get hit by the bank, and then | get hit by the nerchant -
sonetinmes - although ... sonetines if they know you they say,
"Just pay it.'" He observed, "You still get an NSF, it doesn't
deal with that. And nerchants still then sonetinmes have the
di scretion to charge you a $30 fee anyway; but this just gives
themthe |legal authority to do that w thout question?”

MR, WRI GHT answered that that's his understanding. He said he
should defer further comment to Scott King, but offered his
understanding that there are 22 other states that have adopted a
$30 fee.

Number 0451

SCOTT KING Cornerstone Credit Services, L.L.C., testified in
support of HB 516. He said that historically, in Al aska, "we"
have assuned a $25 fee on NSF checks or checks that returned.
The interpretation of the |law has been, up to this point, that
if a business can justify [charging] the $25, as an operating or
busi ness practice, then that has been all owed. He indicated
that that justification is easily done. He revealed that a
recent court ruling in Fairbanks has "said that it's actual
cost,” which would require a nerchant to keep a |edger of each
cost involved in [getting the noney for] the check, and [that
merchant] would not be allowed to collect that cost until it was
incurred. M. King reviewed that the bill would nake two sinple
changes to statute: First, it wuld renpve the |anguage
regarding the actual costs incurred. Second, it would change
the anmount from $25 to $30.

MR. KING revealed that Cornerstone Credit Services, L.L.C
represents approximtely 2,000 nerchants throughout Al aska.
Many of the businesses rely on taking checks in order to conduct
business. He offered to answer questions fromthe conmttee.

Nunmber 0562

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH decl ared a conflict. He explained that he has a
problem with Cornerstone Credit Services, L.L.C., because that

of fice has been repeatedly calling himregarding a bill that it
says is unpaid, but which Chair Wyhrauch said has been paid for
a long tine. He added, "l've been quite irate wth
Cornerstone.” He provided details.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 5, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said, "I'Il object, so you have to
vote. So noved."

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH said he was going to ask to be excused from
voting, but Representative Guenberg had objected. He said,
"That's not going to get in the way of dealing with this bill; |
just wanted you to know that."

MR. KING offered to discuss the issue in private with Chair
Weyhr auch.

Number 0660

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked if the changes nmade to the bill would
theoretically take away the legal problem with "having to
support that you deserve the noney."

MR. KING answered yes. In response to a question from Chair
Weyhrauch, he said the aforenentioned case in Fairbanks was
resolved. He said, "W'd end up having to settle it through our
EQO [errors and om ssions] insurance carrier. | think it's in
the process of being settled.”

Nunber 0697

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he supports HB 516, because it
woul d stop "all kinds of ancillary litigation.” Notw thstanding
that, he nentioned a problem and the title of the bill and

conti nued as foll ows:

Lawyers, because of the unusual canons of ethics, if a
client doesn't pay a bill, they are not allowed to, in
any manner, have that fact, through an agency Iike
Cornerstone ..., reflected on the person's credit
rating. And this, as you know, M. Chairman, is a
very effective way of getting a legitimate bill paid.
And what it does is it requires lawers to sue their
clients, or arbitrate, rather than just going very
informally, low key, to get the bill paid. And | went
to the bar association to try to get the ethical rule
changed. And a nunber of states have gone and changed

their ethical rule - sone have not. And the ethics
commttee wouldn't do it, as | recall. | have a file
and I'm going to talk over the interim with the
industry. But | would be inclined to try to see if we
can change that, because ... it nmkes it wvery

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -7- March 5, 2004



difficult for lawers to <collect bills that are

legitimately (indisc. - voice faded out).
Nunber 0839
PEGGY  GRADY, Account ant , Grl Scout s, Susi t na Counci

("Council™), stated support for HB 516. She told the committee
that current arrangenments wth the Council's bank allow NSF
[checks] to go directly to the collection agency. When the
check writer pays the collection agency, the Council is able to
recover 100 percent of the cost of each check. Prior to that
agreenent, she noted, NSF checks were either witten off, or
attenpts to collect the debts were nmade by staff nenbers. She
said she thinks it's fair to assune that if the collection
agencies with trained professionals are not able to charge a
flat fee for their services on behalf of the Council, the cost
to collect the debts would increase for the Council, [which is]
a not-for-profit agency, or worse, the burden of collecting
t hese debts would fall back on "our agency.”

Number 0920

JENNI FER YORK, Accounting Mnager, Kal adi Brothers Coffee
Conmpany, stated support for HB 516. She said the bill would
hel p streamine the collection process. She noted that, as with
the previous testinony [from Ms. Gady], the conpany's [ NSF]
checks automatically go to the bank and are forwarded from
t here. She said the conpany is able to recoup 100 percent of
its NSF checks. She continued as foll ows:

And it also acts as a deterrent for those who
knowi ngly wite [bad] checks. If they know that the
fee can be arbitrarily waived or $5 here, $10 there -
they play the system And it's just a straightforward
fact: it's sinple, it's straightforward, it cuts down
on the tine. That's one of the reasons why we
outsource our collection, is we spend so nuch tine
trying to docunment how nmany phone calls we did, how
many mnutes worked doing it, going through the
t el ephone book and going through the telephone bills
and item zing how many mnutes we spend calling this
person or that person. And by the tine that we wote
all of our tinmes down, nore than often we had spent

more than $25 in trying to collect ... a $5 check.
And for those people who accidentally, erroneously
[ bounce a check] ... a lot of tines | even override
t he decision and [say], "Okay, well, 1'll go ahead and

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 8- March 5, 2004



waive the 30 dollars - just conme in and pay the
check.” So, we still have that option of waiving the
fee. It's just [that] | wuse [the NSF fee] as a
deterrent to stop the people from witing bad checks.
.. | nyself, ten years ago, wote a bad check for
$1.20 and it ended up costing me $45. | now nake sure
that | balance ny checkbook and whatnot. It's a
| ear ni ng experience.

Nunber 1032

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM noted that Chio has a $30 fee or 10 percent
of the anmpbunt of the check, whichever is greater.

M5. YORK responded that the sane anmount of work is involved
collecting the amount of a $1 check or a $5,000 check, "if a
person does not want to pay the bill."

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM observed that a check of a |arger anount
indicates that a larger purchase was nade; therefore, the
merchant has lost the ability to resell a larger anmount of
inventory. In many cases, he added, that's a huge expense.

M5. YORK said, "The $25 isn't really to cover the nerchandise,

or whatever, it's to cover the time and effort it [takes] to
collect on these checks that people don't want to pay." She
noted that while one person who has witten a bad check may pay
i mredi ately, another nay persistently postpone paynent. She
i ndicated the | aw of averages and said that the $25 flat fee is
to cover the cost for, basically, everyone. She added,

"Everyone knows what the fee is; you don't have to worry about
anyt hing el se, and they know what it is."

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM suggested that a person who knows that a
$5,000 bad check wll cost hinmher $500 wll probably not do
that too many timnes.

Number 1200

JILL JAECKEL, Legal Assistant, Spenard Builders Supply, stated
that "we" handle the collections for all the branch |ocations
t hroughout the state. She stated support for HB 516. She
stated her belief that a $5 increase in the fee is not in any
way outrageous and barely covers the cost that businesses incur
from habitual [bad] check witing. She said that the bank
charges a fee when the checks come back and the $30 doesn't
begin to cover the loss of profit that occurs in those

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 9- March 5, 2004



i nstances, whether it be a large or small check. She suggest ed
that clearing up the | anguage woul d be beneficial for everyone.

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH said he endorses what M. Jaeckel 1is saying
regardi ng the problem of dealing with these checks.

Nunmber 1306

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked M. Jaeckel the aforenentioned
guestion regarding [the $30 fee or 10 percent of the anount of
t he check].

MS. JAECKEL answered as foll ows:

As far as the fees go, when we have |arge checks, we
tend to file suit with the civil penalties that are
al l owed through the Alaska Statute, and that is three
times the anount of the check or $1,000, whichever is
greater. And when you sue an individual with severa
civil penalties, you waive your NSF fee altogether.
So, ... as far as a fee that would be posted for those
peopl e [who] accidentally wite a [bad] check, | don't
think that there would be very many vendors that woul d
actually go out of their way to charge 10 percent of
the check over the $30 .... It would cover nore of
the cost, but it wuld alienate a huge group of
custoners that accidentally wite a bad check. Those
woul d be the ones that you would be able to collect it
from 1| think.

Number 1385

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH said he wants to know that it's not the
intention of the bill that a nerchant who receives a bad check
woul d be bound to charge a fee.

Nunber 1402

MR  WRIGHT stated his wunderstanding [that that's not the
intention].

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH directed the <conmittee's attention to the
| anguage on page 2, |lines 10-11, which read as foll ows:

(2) the defendant fails to tender, before
the action begins, an anount equal to [AT LEAST] the

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -10- March 5, 2004



amount of the check plus $30 [COST | NCURRED BY THE
PLAI NTI FF UP TO A MAXI MUM OF $25].

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH suggested that it could be interpreted that that
fee has to be charged. He asked if that is the intent of the
bill.

Number 1455

MR. KING explained that the <current |anguage in the bil
explains what can be charged, but 1is not required. He
clarified, "The statute taken as a whole is sonething that can
be enforced but is not required to be enforced.” He related

that he knows of nany cases where nerchants waive NSF fees for
t hose who just wite one bad check.

MR  KING in response to exanples posed by Chair Wyhrauch,
reiterated that the statute does not require [the NSF fee] to be
charged; it is an option. He added, "If we go back to a
| anguage that would talk about incurred cost or talk to "up to

a maxi mum then we would be back in the sane boat, and we'd be
arguing again with attorneys and judges about what does it nean
by "up to.' And that's why we renoved that part of the |anguage
to renmove any argunents that we would face in the future.”

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH reiterated that he just doesn't want well-
meaning people who want to get along to say that the |aw
requires that they [have to charge the NSF fee]. He added that
he may just want to clarify that when the bill ends up on the
House f| oor.

Nunber 1572

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG stated that he could see that that's
not the intent of the statute. Notw thstanding that, he said he
could see that that's how the statute could be msinterpreted.
He suggested a sentence could be added for purposes of
clarification.

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH said he may offer that when the bill is heard in
t he House Judiciary Standing Committee.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked M. Wight if he has a list of
states that charge | ess than $30.

Nunmber 1639

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -11- March 5, 2004



MR. WRIGHT answered that there are a nunber of states that
charge less than $30, which is shown on a list in the comittee

packet . In regard to the aforenentioned discussion regarding
how the statute may be interpreted, he pointed out that the
| anguage uses the word "may", not "shall". Not wi t hst andi ng

that, he said he thinks the sponsor would not have a problem
wi th adding a sentence to clarify that.

Nunmber 1660

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG stated his support of the bill as
witten, but said he sees it doing two things: First, it would
elimnate the requirement for a proof of cost, which he said
would be "admnistratively tough to do." Second, it would
increase [the NSF fee] from $25 to $30. He nmentioned the cost
of living and said he thinks it's been awhile since the statute
was enact ed.

MR. WRI GHT answered that is his understanding.
Nunber 1684
CHAI R WEYHRAUCH noted that Representative Holm owns a business

that deals with lots of checks. He asked Representative Holmif
he woul d consider the $30 a fee or a surcharge.

Number 1700

REPRESENTATIVE HOLM said it is a fee. On that point, he
referred to previous consideration of "10 percent or whichever
is greater.” He indicated that m ght be an additional deterrent
and said it piqued his interest that there may be sonething that
"mght make it have a little nore teeth to it." He related that
sonetines people will wite a bad check and then bring back the

mer chandi se, which is in worse condition than when it left the
store.

Nunber 1775

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH suggested a possible [Anendnent 1] to page 1,
line 11, which would change the |anguage to read: "plus a $30
fee, but the defendant in its discretion nmay waive the

collection of that fee."
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he hopes that anendnent would be

offered in this conmttee [rather than waiting to offer it in
t he House Judiciary Standing Commttee].

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -12- March 5, 2004



Number 1794

MR. KING responded that he believes that amendnent "further
states the already stated intent of the statute.” In response
to a previous insinuation that the statute is not chall enged, he
noted that it is actually challenged all the time; a lot of |aw
suits are regularly filed and the <court system "battles
regarding this statute.” He added, "That's why this Fairbanks
statute cane out; there's a |lot of very creative attorneys out
there who are very smart and have a great way of interpreting or
- in ny opinion - msinterpreting what the intents are of these
different statutes.” He opined that sinplification of the
statute is inperative.

CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH expl ained he thinks the intent of the conmttee
is to "take this and just nake it sure that - boom you wite a
bad check; you're paying a $30 fee; we're waiving the necessity
of requiring that you prove what costs are in collection of that
fee; and, by golly, if you want to waive it, that's in your
di scretion. W're giving that discretion to the defendant ...;
this is not up to the plaintiff to decide whether they want to
wai ve the justifications of cost or not."

Nunmber 1845

MR. KI NG responded that he doesn't want to end up in a situation
where a debate ensues over why one defendant was discretionarily
excused [from paying the fee], while another was not, and
whether or not a nerchant is being fair in his/her business
practi ce.

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH of fered to broaden the | anguage.

MR KING stated, "I think as soon as we allow the word
di scretion, we open up for discrimnation."

Nunber 1860
CHAI R WEYHRAUCH recrafted [Anmendnent 1] to read as foll ows:
Page 1, line 11

Bet ween "plus" and "$30"
| nsert "a"

After "$30"

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -13- March 5, 2004



Insert the foll ow ng:

"fee, but the plaintiff may waive the collection of
any fee."

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH reiterated that he doesn't want anyone to say
he/ she has to charge [the fee].

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM suggested [M. King] made a good point that
"you then would lay yourself open for discrimnation, because
you nmay or may not."

Nunber 1942

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG, on that point, indicated that a person
can always find fault with a nerchant, and he said, "You can't
guard agai nst that."

MR. KI NG added the foll ow ng:

W have gone to great lengths to determne what

| anguage changes ... we would make or how we would
perceive this through our experience in the court
syst ens. And the words that are in the statute
currently do read, "the plaintiff nay recover". That

specific statenment right there ensures that there is
no requirenment to recover those costs and, therefore,
no | anguage change woul d be necessary.

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH noted that it doesn't say that the plaintiff may
"waive it too."

MR. KING noted that by sinply saying that "it nay not recover,
it may not recover." He urged that the conmttee not change the
| anguage.

Nunber 1982

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON indicated that he agreed wth Chair
Weyhr auch. He said he would like to see clarification that the
merchant has the ability to waive the fee, which would be better
than trying to interpret "where the 'may' is in this.” He
of f ered exanpl es.

Number 2055

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -14- March 5, 2004



MR WRIGHT directed the commttee's attention to [paragraph
(1)], beginning on page 1, line 8, which read as follows:

(1) the plaintiff mkes a witten demand for
paynent of the check at |east 15 days before begi nning
t he action; and

MR WRIGHT said that if a plaintiff decides not to send that
letter, then in actuality the plaintiff is saying that he/she is
wai vi ng the fee.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he interprets it to nean that "you're
wai ving recovery of the noney - of the anpbunt of the check, as
wel |." He indicated that his problem is that the use of the
word "may" is "covering both sections and not clearly allow ng
the merchants to waive the fee."

Nunber 2087

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG brought attention to [page 1, |ine 4]
and the | anguage, "a check that is dishonored". He noted that a
person could conceivably have a check that's dishonored through
a fault of the bank, rather than a fault of the customner.

MR. KING confirned that that happens, but the bank absorbs the
fee in many instances because it wants the consuner [to continue
banki ng there].

[ Di scussion of Anmendnent 1 was nonentarily set aside.]
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG turned attention to page 1, lines 9-10,
where it reads "beginning the action”™ and "action begins". He
said "beginning" an action could be subject to a different
interpretation.

Nunber 2150

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG offered [Conceptual Anendnent 2] as
fol |l ows:

Page 1, line 9

Del et e "begi nni ng"
| nsert "commenci ng”

Page 1, line 10

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -15- March 5, 2004



Del ete "begi ns"
| nsert "connmences"

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG clarified t hat this | anguage
specifically speaks to the filing of the lawsuit. In response
to a request for further clarification, he said he would |eave
it to the drafters whether to say on line 10 that "the action
commences” or "the action is commenced".

Nunber 2210

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH announced that there being no objection
[ Conceptual Anendnment 2] was adopt ed.

Nunber 2234

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH noved to adopt Amendnent 1 [text provided
previ ously]. He asked if there was any objection. He told M.
King, "By the tinme this gets to [the House Judiciary Standing
Commttee], if you have an issue, pick that up there with them -
they can 'l awer it'

[ The commttee treated Anendnent 1 as adopted. ]
Number 2252

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN returned to the previous comrent that
soneti mes banks meke the error and sone banks absorb [the fee in
t hat case]. He said, "This is a case where neither the check
payor or the nmerchant is at fault, but it's a burden on both."
He asked if there is anything that can be done to nmandate that
t he bank woul d absorb this charge.

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH responded that he is not certain whether that
would fall wunder the banking statutes, or where [it would be
addressed]. He suggested that it may be beyond the scope of [HB
516] to get into that issue.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG i ndi cated that he would not oppose an
anmendnent addressing the issue [of ensuring that the bank pays
the fee when it is at fault]. He commented that the bill has "a
ways to go."

CHAl R WEYHRAUCH asked that the commttee "not deal with that in
this bill."

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -16- March 5, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG indicated that he would pursue the
issue [in the House Judiciary Standing Commttee].

Nunber 2313

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM noved to report HB 516, as anended, out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
zero fiscal note. There being no objection, CSHB 516(STA) was
reported out of the House State Affairs Standing Conm ttee.

HB 423- TAXICAB DRI VER LI ABILITY

Number 2340

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced that the next order of business was
HOUSE BILL NO 423, "An Act relating to accidents involving the
vehicle of a person wunder the influence of an alcoholic
beverage; and providing for an effective date."

Nunmber 2356

JIM SHINE, Staff to Representative Tom Anderson, Al aska State
Legi sl ature, on behalf of Representative Anderson, sponsor of HB

423, offered a summary of the introduction to the bill he read
to the conmttee at the previous hearing on March 2, 2004. He
stated that HB 423 is a Good Samaritan bill for taxicab

operators who transport an intoxicated person by driving that
person's vehicle to his/her hone or other directed |ocation.
The proposed |egislation would be a deterrent to those who woul d
otherwise drive inpaired if unable to find an alternative nethod

of transportation. The bill would grant taxicab conpanies |ega
immunity in the event that an accident occurs, except in the
case of reckl essness, gr oss negl i gence or i ntentional

m sconduct .

TAPE 04-29, SIDE B
Nunber 2348

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM noved to adopt the conmttee substitute (CS)
for HB 423, Version 23-LS1600\D, Luckhaupt, 3/3/04, as a work
draft. There being no objection, Version D was before the
conmittee.

Number 2315

MR. SHI NE hi ghlighted the changes made to HB 423 [in Version D],
as noted in a handout to the commttee [available in the

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -17- March 5, 2004



comm ttee packet]. The first change was on page 1, line 11,
where the phrase, "in the course and scope of enploynent” was
inserted after the phrase, "a person enployed". He expl ai ned
that this |anguage was added to clarify that the driver nust be
currently working for the taxicab conpany at the tinme of the

acci dent. The second change occurred on page 2, [lines 1-2],
where the phrase, "inhalant, or controlled substance" was
inserted after "al coholic beverage,". M. Shine note that this

change conforns to the definition given in AS 28.35.030. The
third change made on page 2, [lines 3-4] was to add the phrase,
"or designated residential |location" after the phrase "owner's
resi dence". He said this clarification was nmade so that people
woul d not abuse the service by having taxicab drivers take them
to anot her bar.

Number 2270

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked why the word "dwelling”" was not used
i nst ead.

MR. SHI NE explained that the words chosen were discussed in a
nmeeti ng W th Representati ve G uenberg and staff.
Notwi t hstanding that, he indicated there would be no objection
to [using the word "dwelling"].

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM indicated that the word dwelling had been
used during discussion of another bill dealing wth carbon
nonoxi de.

Number 2245

REPRESENTATI VE  GRUENBERG remarked that usually the word
"residence” would be used, because it is nore of a |ocation,
while "dwelling" refers to the building itself. He noted that
"designated residential location” would include an adjacent
street and is a "reasonable drafting choice."

Number 2200

MR SH NE turned to [Anendnent 1], recommended by Legislative
Legal and Research Services: On page 2, line 4, after the words
"vehicle owner" insert the words "or operator". He expl ai ned

that the intent of that is so the person [making the request]
doesn't have to be the owner of the vehicle.

Nunber 2183

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 18- March 5, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved to adopt Anmendnent 1.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM suggested that the word "or" is not
necessary.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he would |eave the word "or" in,
because conceptually, a person would not say "notor vehicle
operator”. He asked that Amendnent 1 be a conceptual anendnent.

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH noted that the phrase "notor vehicle owner or
operator” is used on page 2, lines 6-7.

Number 2110

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH asked if there were any further objections to
Conceptual Anendnent 1.

Number 2099

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he is not opposing the idea, but he
thinks that there may be ramfications having to do wth
i nsur ance. He indicated there could be sone question regarding
whet her a person driving sonmeone else's vehicle is covered under
i nsur ance.

Number 2089

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked if Representative Seaton was referring
to "uninsured notorists.” He indicated that with his own State
Farm insurance coverage, he is insured in any vehicle. For

exanple, if he rents a car in California, he doesn't have to pay
the extra insurance coverage, because he is insured under his
policy. He said he doesn't know what other folks do with other
poli ci es.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said, "I think he's tal king about the
opposite.”

Number 2058

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON stated that his concern is in regard to
remenbering that the intent of "this" is just to protect
sonebody' s property. He said he worries about "the liability
incurring.”

Nunber 2018

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -19- March 5, 2004



CHAI R WEYHRAUCH noted that he has an anendnent that he "was
going to offer,” having to do wth offering some kind of
immunity so that "somehow, if sonebody's harned, ... there's
sone way you get coverage of this."

Number 2000

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he would renove his objection. He
explained that adding the word ["or"] "raises a |arger point
than just adding the word operator in there." He said he just
wanted to make that point.

[ Anendment 1 was treated as adopted.]
Number 1951

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG stated that this is an interesting
situation because nultiple parties are involved: the person who
is drunk, the cab conpany, the cab driver, the owner of the
vehicle, and the injured person. The situation can be exam ned
from various points of view He noted that two different
vehicl es would be involved. Representative G uenberg said, "You
have to look at Frank Dahl's letter to really understand it."
He continued as foll ows:

W have a situation where the drunk is being separated
from the vehicle, and the rescuer cones in a cab as a
cab driver, and there's a passenger in the cab ...,
and it's another cab driver who drives the vehicle
hone. We're not tal king about the situation where the
drunk is in the back of the cab. That person is
clearly covered, and it's not within this bill. W're
tal king about the second trip. And the reason we're
tal king about the second trip, as | understand it, is

cabbie nunber two - her insurance doesn't cover
her unl ess she's driving the cab.

That's the purpose of the bill. Ilt's ... a
potentially uninsured situation, where the second
cabbie is driving the drunk's vehicle only - and this
is the Seaton situation. The vehicle may not bel ong
to the drunk; it may belong to the drunk's parents, or
cousin, or buddy. However, back to the hierarchy
here, we've got the innocent pedestrian here who's
w ped out by the ... car belonging to the wife or the
cousin, driven by another cabbie who's not covered by

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 20- March 5, 2004



i nsurance. And that is where we are in this factual
scenario. Am| not right?

Nunber 1879

MR SHI NE answered that's correct.

Number 1870

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG stated that this is a situation where
the whole program - which is a good one - can fail because of
"the nail 1in the horseshoe."” If cabbie nunber two isn't
covered, he said, the cab conpanies won't participate in the
pr ogram If they don't participate by giving the bars a
reasonable break on the price, he continued, the bars won't
participate and the drunk gets behind the wheel. |In response to

a remark by Representative Seaton, he added that another party
i nvol ved woul d be the bar owner.

Nunmber 1836

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if it has been fully established
that the cab i nsurance does not cover the cab driver.

Number 1831

MR. SHINE noted that there are 162 taxicabs operating in "the
Anchorage bow ." He explained that they are independent
oper at or s. The cab conpanies are dispatchers that "contract
out" to the independent cab drivers who own their own vehicles
and take out their own liability insurance. He said the
i nsurance only covers the drivers under "that one vehicle." He

menti oned he has copi es avail abl e of the municipal code.
Number 1799

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked what the situation is in other parts
of the state.

Nunber 1783

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that Representative Holm for
exanple, had previously stated that his insurance policy covers
himin whatever vehicle he drives. He indicated that this [kind
of coverage] may be a cheap way to get around "this uninsured
and this policy," so that the person who is participating just
has to have the rider on his/her insurance. He said, "Maybe

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -21- March 5, 2004



it's going to have to be another two dollars or sonething on
there to conpensate for that insurance.” He clarified that he
woul d be nmuch nore confortable with a solution that builds in
protections for the potential victim"

Nunber 1734

MR. SHI NE comrented that M. Lessneier represents the insurance
industry and had indicated that he would be able to testify
regarding sone of the liability issues. He also noted that both
M. Dahl and M. Pattee are avail able to answer questions.

Number 1700

JOHN PATTEE told the commttee that as a board nenber of
Anchor age CHARR [ Cabar et Hot el Rest aur ant & Retailers

Associ ation], the Downtown Community Council, Anchorage, and the
Anchorage Downtown Partnership, he could speak for all three
or gani zati ons. He noted that he has owned a couple of
ni ghtcl ubs in downtown Anchorage for over 20 years. He stated
his support of [HB 423]. Referring to the previous discussion
regarding [all the people who would need to be covered by

i nsurance], he noted that the adm nistrator of the program would
have to be covered also. Turning to the programitself, he said
it is a great one. He noted that one of the sinple, if not
justifiable reasons that people drink and drive is that they
need their cars. A person may need his/her vehicle the next
norning to get to work, or may worry that it will be towed or
vandal i zed. He indicated that a "no-brainer"” programlike this,
which would be free to the custoner, would nmake a significant
mark in reducing the nunber of occurrences of people driving

under the influence (DU). He said he understands that there
[are concerns regarding] liability; however, he stated that [HB
423] is a Good Samaritan law with good intent. He cautioned
nitpicking the bill to death and encouraged the commttee to
just "do it."

Number 1551

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG assured M. Pattee that the commttee's
intent was not to nitpick the bill to death, but to ensure that
the bill is properly drafted to avoid causing nore litigation

| at er. He asked M. Pattee if CHARR or the industry would be
hiring an adm nistrator to work on this program

MR. PATTEE said Anchorage CHARR wll run the program I n
response to a question from Chair Wyhrauch, he opined that if

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -22- March 5, 2004



Fai rbanks wants to run such a program it has the ability to do
so.

Nunber 1499

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG stated that if an industry group is
going to be running this program then the conmttee needs to
consider the |anguage on page 2, lines 9-11, which immunizes
those who are |icensed. He pointed out that CHARR and its
enpl oyees are not licensed. He opined that if [those enpl oyees]
could be "a target defended in this,” then the conmttee needs
to add a provision that imuni zes them

MR. PATTEE concurred. He said it doesn't have to be CHARR any
organi zation could run the program He said, "Wen it first

started four years ago, it was the Anchorage Downtown
Partnership ... that was going to run this program®" He said

for exanple, that Mthers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) could run
t he program What ever |anguage is put in the bill needs to be

vague, so that whoever decides to admnister the program can do
so without being held Iiable, he concluded.

Nunber 1446

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG sai d that would require another section
of the bill, or an anmendnent to subsection (b).

Number 1425

FRANK DAHL told the committee that he is past-president of
Anchorage CHARR and owner of Blues Central at the Chef's Inn.
He stated his support of HB 423. He stated that nost of what he
had to say to the coomittee had been sent in a letter [included
in the commttee packet]. He posited that [HB 423] really is an
opportunity to do sonething proactive and positive about an
ongoing problem and it is an idea that stands a good chance of
wor ki ng. He said, "It kind of gets us away from just nore and
nore puni shment that has not worked in the past.” He stated
"We're there to watch out for our friends and patrons and this
gives us the tool to do so." He urged the commttee to pass the
bill.

Nunmber 1376
BRENT FRASER, Transportation | nspector, Muni cipality of

Anchorage, told the commttee that he directs the departnent of
the nmunicipality that regulates the taxicabs, the |[|inopusines,

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -23- March 5, 2004



and the chauffeurs of those vehicles. In response to a question
from Representative G uenberg, he stated his understanding that
the nunicipality will not have any direct participation in the
program He inparted [the nmunicipality's] concern that the
| egi sl ati on does not "put any undue burden upon the chauffeur."”
He added that he thinks that the organizations that are in place
seem to be very capable of effectively admnistering the
program

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked if M. Fraser thinks the
muni cipality needs to be inmunized, too.

MR. FRASER answered no, to the best of his know edge. He
rem nded the conmittee that the taxicabs in Anchorage are all
privately owned and operated and the nunicipality sinply issues
the permts. He surmised that that's not to say that an
enterprising attorney «couldn't attenpt to "get into the
municipality's pockets" if there was a lawsuit, but he noted
that that has never happened.

Nunber 1254

M CHAEL LESSMEIER, Attorney at Law, Lessneier & Wnters,
Lobbyist for State Farm |Insurance Conpany ("State Farni), told
the commttee that he has practiced law in the state for 25
years, and nost of his work as a practicing |awer has been
doing litigation work. He said State Farm thinks the bill is a
great idea. He said there are sonme solutions to the legitimte
concerns rai sed by Representatives Seaton and G uenberg.

MR. LESSMEI ER stated he thinks the concerns that have been heard
thus far fall into two categories: The first category has to do
with how to "protect an innocent victimwho would no | onger have
a renmedy against sonebody that's driving a vehicle, because
they're immunized by this bill." He offered a recommendation to
the commttee that the insurance that is on a vehicle [would]
"go with the driver of that vehicle as a perm ssive user." He
offered his wunderstanding that Representative Guenberg has
drafted "sonething to that effect.” He said he hasn't talked
about this issue with other nenbers of the industry; however, he
stated he thinks it's something they would support, because the
risk to the industry is a lot less if a sober professional is
delivering the vehicle than it would be if an intoxicated or
inpaired person were to get behind the wheel. He enphasi zed
that State Farm I nsurance woul d certainly support that.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 24- March 5, 2004



MR. LESSMEI ER noted the second thing that should be done is to
ensure that the vehicle isn't uninsured or underinsured, or

"would be treated that way." He gave an exanple of a vehicle
not bei ng i nsur ed, but t he per son i njured havi ng
uni nsur ed/ underi nsured notorist coverage, and he indicated that
that would be a renedy. He added, "As the bill is witten now,
I"m not sure that they would have that remedy."” He noted that
t here IS a "strong schene" in t he state to make

[ uni nsured/ underinsured notorist insurance] avail able to people.

Number 1136

MR. LESSMEIER turned to a third issue, which he said was
previously raised by Representative G uenberg. He stated that,
as a practicing lawer, he thinks it's inportant that [the
| egi sl ature] "imunize to the extent of this bill for
negl i gence" anybody who participates in the admnistration of
this program because he said he thinks the program wll save

lives and [prevent] injury.
Nunber 1087

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if a rider would have to be added to
the insurance that the cab drivers generally have, or if that
woul d "normal ly be included in their insurance policy."

Number 1040

MR. LESSMEI ER stated, "The insurance to provide this kind of
service is unaffordable for them And so, we're talking about
the insurance that would go with the vehicle." He clarified
that he is referring to the insurance that would be on the
vehicle of the person who is intoxicated and wants the free ride

hone. The cab driver would be a perm ssive user under that
vehicle owner's policy. He said he thinks nobst policies now
provide that the insurance applies to a permssive user. He
concl uded, "So, our suggestion is that we just nake these people
perm ssive users." That would avoid the problem of
affordability for the taxicab industry, while placing the burden
where it should be placed - on the vehicle owner. He stated
that it seems to him it's a win-win situation all the way

around, because the risk for the intoxicated person is going to
be less if they have a sober cab driver delivering that vehicle.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG offered to work on a new CS over the
weekend.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -25- March 5, 2004



Nunmber 0935

MR SHINE told Chair Wyhrauch that he would work wth
Representati ve G uenberg.

Number 0928
CHAI R VEYHRAUCH turned to [Conceptual Amendnent 2], which would

add a new section to read, "The terns of this act shall be
repeal ed on January 1, 2006."

Nunmber 0886

MR. SHI NE said the issue of whether to have a sunset included in
the language of the bill was brought up at "the last neeting."
Al so discussed was whether to have a "reporting back to
| egislature to the effectiveness of the program”™ He turned to
a question previously asked by Representative Hol mregardi ng how
many cabs are in |ocations other [than Anchorage]. He expl ai ned

that this is a pilot program for the Anchorage area, which is
why only Anchorage was |ooked at [in ternms of nunbers of cab
drivers, for exanple].

CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH renarked that he doesn't want to add a "report
to legislature,” because it's inplicit in the sunset that the
| egislature wll have to [decide] whether to extend [the
program or not.

Number 0840

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the January 1, 2006, date woul d
"give them one year."

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH clarified that it would take effect
July 1, 2004, and would be in effect through 2005 [for one and
one half years]. He said, "I just arbitrarily picked 2006. It
could be 2007. That gives themtwo years."

Number 0827

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG sai d he wants to know if "they" want to
have a sunset on there. However, if there is a sunset, he
suggested that it be at the end of the l|egislative session, so
that the legislature would "have that session, then, to extend
it."

Number 0800

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 26- March 5, 2004



CHAI R WEYHRAUCH amended his Conceptual Anmendnent 2 to read:
"The terns of this act shall be repealed on July 1, 2007."

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH, in response to a question by Representative
Lynn, stated hi s under st andi ng t hat [the pr ogr ani IS
predom nately being pronoted by groups and individuals [in]
Anchor age; however, he said anyone statewide would be able to
t ake advantage of "this provision."

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked, "And use the sane | anguage?"

CHAI R WV EYHRAUCH answer ed, "Correct."

Nunber 0737

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM reiterated that he thinks it's appropriate

to make statewide policy that can easily be incorporated into
ot her municipalities.

Number 0719

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked M. Lessneier if he is aware of
any other places that "do this,” and whether the insurance
industry participates at all in the setting of rates.

Number 0708

MR. LESSMEI ER responded that he is not aware of that.
Number 0699

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH noved to adopt Conceptual Anendnent 2 [as
anended], as previously stated. There being no objection, it
was so ordered.

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH stated his wunderstanding that Representative
G uenberg would not be offering his anendnents today, but
i nstead would work on anmendnents with the sponsor and with the
cooperation of CHARR and M. Lessneier.

Number 0608
REPRESENTATI VE HOLM noted that Al berta, Canada, has this kind of

program and he is waiting to hear back from Senator Ralph
Seeki ns' daughter who lives in Al berta.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -27- March 5, 2004



Nunber 0572
CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH announced that HB 423 [was heard and hel d].

HB 422- BUDGET RESERVE FUND | NVESTMENT

Nunmber 0552

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced that the l|ast order of business was
HOUSE BILL NO 422, "An Act repealing the special subaccount
established in the constitutional budget reserve fund; relating
to the powers of the Departnent of Revenue for the investnent of
anounts in the constitutional budget reserve fund; and providing
for an effective date.”

Number 0543

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to adopt the commttee substitute
(CS) for HB 422, Version 23-LS157\Q Cook, 3/4/04, as a work

draft. [ No objection was stated, and Version Q was treated as
adopt ed. ]
Nunber 0450

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved Anendnent 1 to Version Q
REPRESENTATI VE HOLM obj ect ed.

Nunber 0398

The commttee took an at-ease from9:37 a.m to 9:38 a.m

TAPE 04-30, SIDE A
Number 0001

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he wanted to know if Anmendnent 1
woul d give the Departnent of Revenue additional flexibility.

Number 0058

TOVAS H. BOUTI N, Deput y Comm ssi oner, Ofice of t he
Comm ssi oner, Departnent of Revenue, responded that while he has
no problem with Amendnent 1, it would not really provide
additional flexibility. Furthernore, he stated that Version Q
w t hout Amendnent 1, would "do just fine," and is worded better
than the original bill.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 28- March 5, 2004



Nunmber 0126
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG wi t hdr ew Anendnent 1.
Nunmber 0156

REPRESENTATIVE HOLM noved to report CSHB 422, \Version 23-
LS1527\Q  Cook, 3/4/04, out of commttee wth individual
recommendations [and the acconpanying fiscal note].

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON objected for discussion purposes. He
turned to the title of Version Q He asked, "If the special
subaccount established in the constitutional budget reserve fund
(CBRF) is repealed, does the noney automatically flow to the
CBR, or does it flowto the general fund?"

Number 0200

MR. BOUTIN stated he is certain it would be part of the CBR He
said the departnment currently reports the CBR bal ance, w thout
even delineating the CBR He explained that the only difference
in the subaccount is that it needs to be invested with a five-
year minimumtinme horizon in mnd.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON expl ained that he wanted it on the record
that "this was not a ... CBR draw that we were offering.”

Number 0300

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved [Amendnent 2 to Version @, a
techni cal amendnent that would renmove the words, "On July 1,

2004," from page 1, line 7 of Version Q He expl ained that
since the commttee had changed the effective date from"July 1,
2004" in the original bill version to "effective inmediately"

the July 1, 2004 date in the "TRANSITION' part of the bill was
no | onger accurate.

MR. BOUTI N concurr ed.

Nunber 0339

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM at the bequest of the chair, withdrew his
previously stated notion [as a point of order, so that the

commttee could address Anendnent 2].

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG questioned whether the tense of the
word "nerge" on page 1, line 8 should be changed.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -29- March 5, 2004



Number 0374

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH offered his wunderstanding that line 7 would
therefore begin with the word "The".

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for clarification on whether the
word "TRANSI TI ON' woul d be del et ed.

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH announced that, w thout objection, the technical
[ Anendment 2] was so ordered.

Number 0400

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM noved to report CSHB 422, as anended, out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal note. There being no objection, CSHB 422(STA) was
reported out of the House State Affairs Standing Conmttee.

ADJ OQURNVENT

Number 0449

There being no further business before the commttee, the House

State Affairs Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at 9:46
a.m

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 30- March 5, 2004



